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August 15, 1969

Mr. George Ford
Tenneco 0il Company
Suite 1200

Lincoln Tower Bldg,
Denver, Colorado

Re: Tenneco 0il Co., South Hospah Unit #23, K=12=«17N-9W

Dear Mr., Ford:

We have a recent notice that the subject well has been dually
completed and that water has been injected into the upper Gallup
sand,

We have no approval of this well as an injection well.

We have no approval of this well as a dual completion,

We have no acreage dedication plat for the Dakota zone.

Therefore, we cannot approve the water injection into the Gallup or
production from the Dakota until the above requirements have been met,

If there are questions, please contact us.

Yours very truly,
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A. R. Kenfrick
Engineer, District #3
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